

**Learning Assessment Committee
Agenda for Friday, March 9, 2007
1:00-2:30 pm in T-750**

Members: Tracy Camp, Vina Cera, Peter Crabtree, Cheli Fossum, Jackie Graves, Matt Kritscher, Evelyn Lord, Ann McMurdo, David Mitchell, Mae Frances Moore, Karolyn van Putten, Louis Quindlen, Eliñora Webb, Ed Wright

**Let's take turns being timekeeper to keep the meeting from going past 2:30 pm.
Official starting time: 1:05 pm!**

1. (3 minutes) Brown bag March 1 cancelled due to too many things happening at once and the need for a lot more preparation on institutional outcomes.
2. (3 minutes) Update on Magna online seminar – March 14 – “Developing Tools and Strategies to Assess Student Learning” – Linda Suskie – will be held in G-100. Announcement on peralta e-mail, notice in mailboxes. Times:
10 am-11:30 am
12:10 pm – 1:40 pm
3. (3 minutes) Update on departments developing their SLOs
4. (5 minutes) Update on Flex workshops
5. (25 minutes) Draft of timeline: need ideas and comments.
6. (10 minutes) What's next? Ask Faculty Senate to endorse another “requirement” regarding SLOs/assessment? What would be reasonable?
7. (20 minutes) Strategy for institutional outcomes – we need to re-start the subcommittee. Ideas from Nichols and Nichols
8. (5 minutes) Keep this in mind: Our goal should be for all of us to develop our expertise and become ambassadors. As Peter says, we learn more by DOING than by watching someone else...
What would you be willing to do?
Options:
 - Lead LAC meetings (rotating)
 - Lead a brown bag session
 - Lead a workshop
 - Train your department or another department
 - Write an issue of the newsletter
 - Other – suggest something!